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Malave, Erin

From: Cave, Cathy
Sent:  Monday, September 20, 2010 12:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Principal Office and mailing address

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recsived from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. :

us isfaction Su

From: Jean Budzenski [mailto:jean.budzenski@fiveptg.com]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 10:20 AM

To: Secretary of State

Subject: Change of Principal Office and mailing address

Document Number: P0O0Q0Q00015520
e

From: 3910 Golf Park Loop, Bradenton, FL 34203

To: 5245 Office Park Blvd., #103, Bradenton, FL.

Thark you,
L.jean Budzenskl

Project Manager

Five Points Technology Group
5245 Office Park Blvd,, Ste 103
Bradenton, FL. 34203

(P) (941)751-1901 x111

(F) (941}751-1924
www.fivepig.com
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